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AANNESTAD ANDELIN & CORN LLP
160 Chesterfield Drive, Suite 201
Cardiff-by-the-Sea, California 92007
Telephone (760) 944-9006

Facsimile (760) 454-1886

Anders T. Aannestad (Cal. Bar No. 211100)
anders@aac.law

Lee M. Andelin (Cal. Bar No. 324234)
lee@aac.law

Brooke A. Beros (Cal. Bar No. 211813)
brooke@aac.law

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FLECT LLC, a New York State limited

liability company,

Petitioner and Plaintiff,

V.

LUMIA PRODUCTS CO. LLC, a
California limited liability company;
PETER LEI, an individual,

Respondents and Defendant.
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Plaintiftf FLECT LLC, by and through counsel GIACCIO LLC, for its Complaint
against Defendant LUMIA PRODUCTS CO. LLC and Defendant PETER LEI
(“Defendants”), alleges as follows:

L. INTRODUCTION.

1. This is an action for infringement of Plaintiff’s United States Patent No.
11,045,689 under the Patent Act, 35 U.S.C. §271, based on Defendants’ unauthorized
commercial making, using, offering for sale, and selling in the United States, and
importing into the United States, Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product.

2. This is also an action for infringement of Plaintiff’s United States Trademark
Registration No. 4,974,318 based on Defendants’ unauthorized use in interstate
commerce of the mark PELVIC BOWL associated with the same PELVIC BOWL
product.

3. Flect LLC is dedicated to helping people with chronic pain in the hips and
lower back through the sales in the United States and worldwide of its proprietary
exercise device under the PELVIC CLOCK® brand and through its online professional
training courses.

4. Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® exercise devices have been sold in the United
States, and around the world, for at least the past 5 years. During this time, Plaintiff’s
PELVIC CLOCK® exercise device has received outstanding reviews and success in
helping people with chronic pain in the hips and lower back.

5. As a result of the longstanding use of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® mark,
the high quality of Plaintiff’s proprietary device, and the associated professional training
courses, Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® mark has become widely known and famous
throughout the United States, is closely identified with Plaintiff, and represents
substantial, valuable goodwill.

6. Defendants are infringing Plaintiff’s federally granted patent and Plaintiff’s
federally registered, and incontestable, trademark by its making, using, selling, and

offering for sale in the United States, and importing into the United States, Defendants’
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PELVIC BOWL product that embodies or uses the inventions claimed in Plaintiff’s
federally granted patent, and by advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and selling
Defendants” PELVIC BOWL products under a substantially similar trademark, i.e.,
PELVIC BOWL, in a manner that appears to be made with the intent to trade on the
goodwill associated with Plaintiffs’ PELVIC CLOCK® federally registered and
incontestable trademark registration.

II. PARTIES

7. Flect LLC is a New York State limited liability company with a principal
place of business at 120 East 90" St., 4-B, New York, New York 10128.

8. Lumia Products Co. LLC is a California limited liability company with a
principal place of business at 6755 Mira Mesa Blvd., Suite 123-183, San Diego,
California 92121.

0. Peter Lei, an individual, is the owner and agent for service of process of
Lumia Products Co. LLC with an address of 6755 Mira Mesa Blvd., Suite 123-183, San
Diego, California 92121.

1. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10.  This Court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and §1338, as the dispute between the parties presents a
substantial question of federal patent law and federal trademark law.

11.  The Court also has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2201(a), as Plaintiff
seeks a declaration of rights in relation to Defendants.

12.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants, which are
regularly conducting business in the State of California and this District both directly and
indirectly, by advertising and, upon information and belief, deriving substantial revenue
from business transacted within this State and District by advertising, distributing,
offering for sale, and selling of unauthorized goods in California and this District,
maintaining continuous and systematic contacts in California, and thus are subject to

personal jurisdiction in this District.
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13.  Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §1391(b)(2) and 28 U.S.C.
§1400(b).

Iv. FACTS

14.  United States Patent Number 11,045,689 (“the ‘689 Patent”) entitled
“Multidimensional Mobilization of Lumbar, Pelvic, and Hip Joints,” was duly and legally
1ssued on June 29, 2021, and names Iana Blinova as the inventor. Attached as Exhibit 1 is
a true and correct copy of the ‘689 Patent.

15. The ‘689 Patent claims, among other things, a device for multidimensional
mobilization of lumbar, pelvic, and hip joints, as set forth in Claims 1 and 2 of the ‘689
Patent.

16.  Plaintiff is the owner of the entire right, title, and interest in and to the
validly issued ‘689 Patent.

17. Upon information and belief, Defendants have and continue to infringe,
directly or by equivalents, the ‘689 Patent by making, using, selling, and offering for sale
Defendants” PELVIC BOWL product in the United States, and importing into the United
States, Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product that embodies or uses the inventions
claimed in the ‘689 Patent.

18.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have known of the existence of the
‘689 Patent, and their acts of infringement have been willful and in disregard for the ‘689
Patent, without any reasonable basis for believing that Defendants had a right to engage
in the infringing conduct.

19. Plaintiff sent a cease and desist letter to Defendants on November 12, 2021
by United States Postal Service Certified Mail with Return Receipt Requested that was
received by Defendants on November 16, 2021, as evidenced by the United States Postal
Service tracking history and by the receipt of the associated United States Postal Service
return receipt card by Counsel for Plaintiff. The cease and desist letter notified
Defendants of the ‘689 Patent. In response, Defendants did not contact Counsel for

Plaintift, nor have Defendants stopped engaging in their willfully infringing activities.
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20. Plaintiff has sustained, and is likely to continue to sustain, actual damages
due to Defendants’ activities, including lost sales resulting from Defendants’ infringing
conduct.

21.  Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendants will continue to infringe the ‘689
Patent and to cause Plaintiff to suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate
remedy at law. Plaintiff is thus entitled to an injunction against Defendants.

22.  United States Trademark Registration No. 4,974,318 (“the ‘318
Registration”) was duly and legally registered on June 7, 2016 for the mark PELVIC
CLOCK for the goods in Class 10, namely, device for physical rehabilitation, physical
therapy, and sports medicine equipment designed primarily for medical use, namely,
mobilization of pelvic and hip joints, and names lana Blinova as the registrant. Attached
as Exhibit 2 is a true and correct copy of the ‘318 Registration.

23. Plaintiff is the owner of the entire right, title, and interest in and to the ‘318
Registration.

24. The ‘318 Registration is incontestable and serves as conclusive evidence of
Plaintiff’s exclusive rights in the mark PELVIC CLOCK®, which has been in use in
interstate commerce on or in connection with the goods specified in the ‘318 Registration
for five (5) consecutive years since the date of registration, and is still in use in interstate
commerce on or in connection with the goods specified in the ‘318 Registration. Attached
as Exhibit 3 is an image of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® exercise device.

25. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to confuse consumers.
Defendants advertise, offer for sale, and sell Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product on the
shopping platform Amazon.com. The likelihood of consumer confusion is supported by
the likelihood of confusion factors, including the similarity between Defendants’ mark
PELVIC BOWL and Plaintiff’s mark PELVIC CLOCK® in sight, sound, and meaning;
the goods offered under Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL mark are substantially similar to
and are sold in direct competition with Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® exercise device; the

Defendants’ marketplace activities promote the same product benefits; the trade and
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marketing channels between the parties’ respective goods is directly and completely
overlapping; there is a direct and complete overlap of likely consumers of the products
who are ordinary consumers purchasing products on Amazon.com, for example; there is
direct overlap of the markets for both products; Defendants’ activities evidence their
wrongful intent to create the false impression that Defendants’ products originate from
Plaintiff or that Plaintiff is somehow connected to, associated or affiliated with, or
sponsoring of Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product so as to deceive customers or to
cause confusion or mistake as to the origin, association, affiliation, connection, or
sponsorship of Defendants” PELVIC BOWL product with Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK®
exercise device with a bad faith intent to profit from such false origination, association,
affiliation, connection, or sponsorship; and evidence of actual consumer confusion, as
demonstrated by confused consumers in their online posted reviews. Attached as Exhibit
4 are prints of Defendants’ sales pages on Amazon.com.

26.  Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK®™ mark is widely recognized by the United
States consuming public who recognize the mark as famous and as designating the source
of the goods as coming from a single source, i.e., Plaintiff, due to the duration, extent,
and geographic reach of advertising and publicity for the mark; the amount, volume, and
geographic extent of sales of goods offered under the mark; actual recognition of the
mark; and Plaintiff’s registration of the mark in the United States on the principal
register.

27. Defendants’ use of the mark PELVIC BOWL is making a commercial use of
the PELVIC CLOCK® mark by diluting the mark in commerce, as seen by the degree of
similarity between the marks; the incontestable distinctiveness of the mark; Plaintiff’s
exclusive use of the mark; and Defendants’ intent to create an association with Plaintiff’s
famous mark when none exists.

28.  Plaintiff sent a cease and desist letter to Defendants on November 12, 2021
by United States Postal Service Certified Mail with Return Receipt Requested that was

received by Defendants on November 16, 2021, as evidenced by the United States Postal
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Service tracking history and by the receipt of the associated United States Postal Service
return receipt card by Counsel for Plaintiff. The cease and desist letter notified
Defendants of the ‘318 Registration. In response, Defendants did not contact Counsel for
Plaintift, nor have Defendants stopped engaging in their willfully infringing activities.

29. Plaintiff has sustained, and is likely to continue to sustain, actual damages
due to Defendants’ activities. Actual damages include lost sales resulting from
Defendants’ infringing conduct.

30. Unless enjoined by this Court, Defendants will continue to infringe the ‘318
Registration and to cause Plaintiff to suffer irreparable harm for which there is no
adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff is thus entitled to an injunction against Defendants.

31. Defendants’ activities using Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL mark have
damaged the reputation of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK® mark by its similarity to and
false association with Plaintiff’s mark.

32.  The injury to Plaintiff’s reputation and good will is imminent, and, unless
enjoined by this Court, Defendants will continue to cause Plaintiff to suffer irreparable
harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff is thus entitled to an
injunction against Defendants.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Patent Infringement - 35 U.S.C. §271)

33.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1-32 hereof, as if fully set forth
herein.

34.  On June 29, 2021, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
legally issued U.S. Patent No. 11,045,689 (“the ‘689 Patent”), entitled “Multidimensional
Mobilization of Lumbar, Pelvic, and Hip Joints,” to lana Blinova. At all relevant times,
Plaintiff is and has been the owner, by valid assignment, of all right, title, and interest in
and to the validly issued ‘689 Patent, including all rights to enforce this patent. A true and
correct copy of the ‘689 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
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35.  Upon information and belief, Defendants had knowledge of the ‘689 Patent
at least as early as November 16, 2021, the date of the Return Receipt of Plaintiff’s cease
and desist letter informing Defendants of the ‘689 Patent.

36. In particular, and without limitation, Defendants have been and are
infringing, directly or by equivalents, the ‘689 Patent by making, using, selling, offering
for sale in the United States, or importing into the United States, including within the
State of California and this District, Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product in violation of
35 U.S.C. §271(a), without the permission of Plaintiff.

37. Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL infringes claim 1 of the ‘689 Patent.

38.  As explained in attached Exhibit 4, the PELVIC BOWL discloses a device
to increase lumbar, pelvic and hip mobility comprising an upper surface, a peripheral
edge, and a lower surface, wherein the upper surface is concave and recessed and the
lower surface 1s convex and forms a half spherical polyhedron.

39. The PELVIC BOWL embodies all or at least a majority of the limitations of
claim 1 of the ‘689 Patent.

40. Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL infringes claim 2 of the ‘689 Patent.

41.  As explained in attached Exhibit 4, the PELVIC BOWL discloses a device
to increase lumbar, pelvic and hip mobility comprising an upper surface, a peripheral
edge, and a lower surface, wherein the upper surface is concave and recessed and the
lower surface is convex and forms a half spherical polyhedron.

42. The PELVIC BOWL embodies all or at least a majority of the limitations of
claim 2 of the ‘689 Patent.

43. Upon information and belief, at all times that infringement has occurred or
will occur, Defendants had and have actual or constructive knowledge of the ‘689 Patent.
Defendants’ infringement has been, and continues to be, knowing, intentional, and
willful. Accordingly, Plaintiff is entitled to enhanced damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C.
§284.
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44. Defendants acts of infringement of the ‘689 Patent have caused and will
continue to cause Plaintiff damages for which Plaintiff is entitled to compensation
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §284.

45. Defendants’ acts of infringement of the ‘689 Patent have caused and will
continue to cause Plaintiff immediate and irreparable harm unless such infringing
activities are enjoined by this Court pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §283. Plaintiff has no
adequate remedy at law.

46. This case is exceptional and, therefore, Plaintiff is entitled to an award of
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in prosecuting this action pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §285.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Infringement — 15 U.S.C. §1114)

47.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1-39 hereof, as if fully set herein.

48. On June 7, 2016, the United States Patent and Trademark Office duly and
legally issued Trademark Registration No. 4,974,318 (“the ‘318 Registration”), for
“PELVIC CLOCK.” At all relevant times, Plaintiff is and has been the owner, by valid
assignment, of all right, title, and interest in and to the validly registered and
incontestable ‘318 Registration, including all rights to enforce this United States
Trademark Registration. A true and correct copy of the ‘318 Registration is attached
hereto as Exhibit 2.

49.  Upon information and belief, Defendants had knowledge of the ‘318
Registration at least as early as November 16, 2021, the date of the Return Receipt of
Plaintift’s cease and desist letter informing Defendants of the ‘318 Registration.

50. Upon information and belief, Defendants, without the consent of Plaintiff,
have been and are infringing the federally registered and incontestable ‘318 Registration
by selling, offering to sell, distributing, and advertising in the United States goods
bearing a reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of Plaintiff’s registered
mark, including within the State of California and this District, which is likely to cause

confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive consumers in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1114.
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51.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringement has been, and
continues to be, knowing, intentional, and willful.

52. Defendants acts of infringement of the ‘318 Registration have caused and
will continue to cause Plaintiff damages for which Plaintiff is entitled to Defendants’
profits, actual damages, enhanced profits and damages, costs and reasonable attorneys’
fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117.

53. Defendants’ acts of infringement of the ‘318 Registration have caused and
will continue to cause a likelithood of confusion and deception of members of the trade
and public, and additionally, injury to Plaintiff Plaintiff’s goodwill and reputation as
represented by “PELVIC CLOCK,” causing immediate and irreparable harm unless such
infringing activities are enjoined by this Court pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116. Plaintiff has
no adequate remedy at law.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Unfair Competition, False Designation of Source — 15 U.S.C. §1125(a))

54.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1-45 hereof, as if fully set forth
herein.

55.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have engaged in unfair
competition or false designation of origin by creating a likelihood to cause confusion, or
to cause mistake, or to deceive as to the affiliation, connection, or association of
Defendants with Plaintiff as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ goods
and commercial activities with Plaintiff, and, in commercial advertising or promotion,
misrepresented the nature, characteristics, qualities, or geographic origin of Defendants’
goods with Plaintiff’s goods and commercial activities in violation of 15 U.S.C.
§1125(a).

56.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have been engaging in unfair
competition and false designation of source by selling, offering to sell, distributing, and

advertising in the United States, including within the State of California and this District,
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Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product, a confusingly similar imitation of Plaintiff’s bowl
mobility device, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

57.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringement has been, and
continues to be, knowing, intentional, and willful.

58. Defendants acts of unfair competition and false designation of source have
caused and will continue to cause Plaintiff damages for which Plaintiff is entitled to
Defendants’ profits, actual damages, enhanced profits and damages, costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117.

59. Defendants’ acts of unfair competition and false designation of source have
caused and will continue to cause a likelihood of confusion and deception of members of
the trade and public, and additionally, injury to Plaintiff’s goodwill and reputation as
symbolized by Plaintiff’s bowl-shaped mobility device, causing immediate and
irreparable harm unless such infringing activities are enjoined by this Court pursuant to
15 U.S.C. §1116. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Dilution of a Famous Mark - 15 U.S.C. §1125(¢))

60. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1-51 hereof, as if fully set forth
herein.

61. Upon information and belief, Defendants have engaged in dilution of a
famous mark in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

62. For at least the past five years, Plaintiff has promoted and sold its PELVIC
CLOCK around the world. Its product has been featured and offered by well-recognized
health brands, such as Gwyneth Paltrow’s goop.com. The design became famous,
distinctive and widely recognized by the general consuming public of the United States
as a designation of source of the goods, as evidenced by the duration, extent, and
geographic reach of advertising and publicity of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK the amount,
volume, and geographic extent of sales of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK; the extent of

11
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actual recognition of the mark, “PELVIC CLOCK”; and PELVIC CLOCK being
registered on the principal register and having achieved incontestable status.

63. Upon information and belief, Defendants, after Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK
became famous, started to use a PELVIC BOWL in commerce that has and will likely
continue to cause dilution by blurring of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK (as evidenced by
the similarity between the PELVIC BOWL design and Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC
CLOCK design; the degree of distinctiveness of Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC CLOCK; the
exclusive use by Plaintiff of Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC CLOCK; the degree of
recognition of Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC CLOCK; Defendants intent to trade on
Plaintiff’s goodwill by creating an association with Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC CLOCK;
and any actual association between the PELVIC BOWL and Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC
CLOCK) or dilution by tarnishment of Plaintiff’s famous PELVIC CLOCK (as
evidenced by the similarity of the PELVIC BOWL and the Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK
that harms the reputation of Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK).

64. Upon information and belief, Defendants have been engaged in dilution by
selling, offering to sell, distributing, and advertising in the United States, including within
the State of California and this District, Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product in violation
of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

65. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ dilution has been, and continues
to be, knowing, intentional, and willful.

66. Defendants acts of dilution have caused and will continue to cause Plaintiff
damages for which Plaintiff is entitled to Defendants’ profits, actual damages, enhanced
profits and damages, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117.

67. Defendants’ acts of dilution have caused and will continue to cause Plaintiff
immediate and irreparable harm unless such infringing activities are enjoined by this
Court pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

/1

/1
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FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(California Business and Professions Code §17200 ez seq)

68. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1-67 hereof, as if fully set forth
herein.

69. Defendants have been and are passing off their goods as those of Plaintiff,
causing a likelihood of confusion or misunderstanding as to the source, sponsorship, or
approval of Defendants’ goods, causing a likelihood of confusion as to Defendants’
affiliation, connection, or association with Plaintiff, and otherwise damaging the public
and Plaintiff’s reputation, and causing economic injury to Plaintiff.

70.  Defendants have knowingly and unlawfully copied Plaintiff’s patented
design and registered mark, causing a likelithood of confusion or misunderstanding as to
the source, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ goods, causing a likelihood of
confusion as to Defendants’ affiliation, connection, or association with Plaintiff,
damaging the public, harming Plaintiff’s reputation, and causing economic injury to
Plaintiff.

71.  Defendants’ conduct constitutes unlawful, unfair and deceptive acts or
practices in the course of a business, trade, or commerce in violation of California
Business and Professions Code §17200 et seq.

72.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of a confusingly similar imitation of
Plaintiff’s PELVIC CLOCK has caused and is likely to cause substantial injury to the
public and to Plaintiff. Plaintiff, therefore, is entitled to injunctive relief and to recover
damages, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests judgment against Defendants as follows:

(as regarding Claim for Relief 1 ...)
1. Adjudging, finding, and declaring that Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product
has and does infringe, directly or by equivalents, the ‘689 Patent, in violation of

35 U.S.C. §271(a);
13
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2. Granting an injunction and permanently enjoining Defendants and Defendants’

employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys, successors, affiliates,
subsidiaries, and assigns, and all of those in active concert and participation
with any of the foregoing persons or entities from infringing the ‘689 Patent,
including all making, using, importing, advertising, offering for sale and selling
Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product on the online shopping platform
Amazon.com, and any other online sales platform (such as Facebook, Google
Shop, Instagram, etc.), as well as others distributing or selling Defendants’
PELVIC BOWL products to the public and/or retailers, permanently remove
from the platform any and all sales pages illustrating, featuring, mentioning,
selling, offering for sale Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL product, or any similar
product, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §283;

. Ordering Defendants to provide Plaintiff with sufficient information to

determine the source of manufacture, suppliers, and distributors of Defendants’

PELVIC BOWL products;

. Ordering Defendants to account of all sales, revenues, and profits, and to pay

actual and compensatory damages adequate to compensate Plaintiff for

Defendants’ infringement of the ‘689 Patent, with pre-judgment and post-

judgment interest, costs, and attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §284 and

§285; and

. Ordering that the damages award be increased in an amount up to three times

the actual amount assessed, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §284;

(as regarding Claims for Relief2 -5 ...)
6. Adjudging, finding, and declaring that Defendants have infringed the ‘318

Registration, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1114;

7. Adjudging, finding, and declaring that Defendants have engaged in unfair

competition or false designation of origin, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a)

and California Business and Professions Code §17200 et. seq.;
14
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8. Adjudging, finding, and declaring that Defendants have engaged in conduct to
dilute by blurring and dilute by tarnishment Plaintiff’s famous mark, in
violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c) and California Business and Professions Code
§17200 et. seq.;

9. Adjudging, finding, and declaring that Defendants have engaged unlawful

business practices by copying Plaintiff’s patented design and registered
trademark, in violation of California Business and Professions Code §17200 et.
seq.;

10.Granting an injunction and permanently enjoining Defendants and Defendants’
employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys, successors, affiliates,
subsidiaries, and assigns, and all of those in active concert and participation
with any of the foregoing persons or entities from infringing the 318
Registration under 15 U.S.C. §1114, including all advertising, using,
distributing, offering for sale, and selling products bearing the mark PELVIC
BOWL on the online shopping platform Amazon.com, and any other online
sales platform (such as Facebook, Google Shop, Instagram, etc.), as well as
others distributing or selling products bearing the mark PELVIC BOWL to the
public and/or retailers, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §283 and California Business and
Professions Code §17203;

11.0rdering Defendants to provide Plaintiff with sufficient information to
determine the source of manufacture, suppliers, and distributors of Defendants’
PELVIC BOWL products, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116(a);

12.Granting an injunction and permanently enjoining Defendants and Defendants’
employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys, successors, affiliates,
subsidiaries, and assigns, and all of those in active concert and participation
with any of the foregoing persons or entities from engaging in unfair
competition or false designation of origin under 15 U.S.C. §1125(a), pursuant to

15 U.S.C. §1116(a) and California Business and Professions Code §17203;
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13.Granting an injunction and permanently enjoining Defendants and Defendants’
employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys, successors, affiliates,
subsidiaries, and assigns, and all of those in active concert and participation
with any of the foregoing persons or entities from engaging in diluting by
blurring or diluting by tarnishment Plaintiff’s famous mark under 15 U.S.C.
§1125(c), pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116(a) and California Business and
Professions Code §17203;

14.0rdering that Defendants destroy all labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers,
receptacles, and advertisements in the possession of Defendants and
Defendants’ employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys,
successors, affiliates, subsidiaries, and assigns, and all of those in active concert
and participation with any of the foregoing persons or entities from engaging in
violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c), pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1118;

15.0rdering that any goods marked or labeled in contravention of the Lanham Act
shall not be imported into the United States or admitted to entry at any
customhouse of the United States, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1125(b);

16.0rdering that the online shopping platform Amazon.com, and any other online
sales platform (such as Facebook, Google Shop, Instagram, etc.), as well as
others selling Defendants’ PELVIC BOWL products to the public and/or
retailers, permanently remove from their platform any and all sales pages
illustrating, featuring, mentioning, selling, or offering for sale Defendants’
PELVIC BOWL product or any similar product, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116(a)
and California Business and Professions Code §17203;

17.0rdering that Defendants destroy all labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers,
receptacles, and advertisements in the possession of Defendants and
Defendants’ employees, agents, officers, servants, directors, attorneys,

successors, affiliates, subsidiaries and assigns, and all of those in active concert
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and participation with any of the foregoing persons or entities from engaging in
violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c), pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1118;

18.0rdering Defendants to account of all sales, revenues, and profits, and to pay
Defendants’ profits attributable to the infringing conduct under the Lanham
Act, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(a);

19.0rdering Defendants to account of all sales, revenues, and profits, and to pay
actual and compensatory damages adequate to compensate Plaintiff for
Defendants violations of the Lanham Act, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(a) and
California Business and Professions Code §17203;

20.0rdering that the sum found as actual damages awarded be increased in an
amount up to three times the actual amount assessed, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§1117(a);

21.0rdering Defendants to pay the costs of the action, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§1117(a);

(as regarding all Claims for Relief ...)

22.Declaring this case exceptional and awarding Plaintiff its reasonable attorneys’
fees and costs, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §285, 15 U.S.C. §1117(a), California
Business and Professions Code §17203; and
23.Awarding such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: June 9, 2022 AANNESTAD ANDELIN & CORN LLP

s/ Anders Aannestad
Anders T. Aannestad
Lee M. Andelin
Brooke A. Beros
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MULTIDIMENSIONAL MOBILIZATION OF
LUMBAR, PELVIC, AND HIP JOINTS

CROSS-REFERENCE TO RELATED
APPLICATIONS

This application is a continuation of U.S. application Ser.
No. 15/887,803 filed Feb. 2, 2018, currently pending, which
is a continuation of U.S. application Ser. No. 14/737,829

filed Jun. 12, 2015, currently abandoned, the entire contents !

of which are hereby incorporated by reference.

STATEMENT REGARDING FEDERALLY
SPONSORED RESEARCH OR DEVELOPMENT

Not applicable.

THE NAMES OF THE PARTIES TO A JOINT
RESEARCH AGREEMENT

Not applicable.

INCORPORATION-BY-REFERENCE OF
MATERIAL SUBMITTED ON A COMPACT
DISC OR AS A TEXT FILE VIA THE OFFICE
ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM (EFS-WEB)

Not applicable.

STATEMENT REGARDING PRIOR
DISCLOSURES BY THE INVENTOR OR A
JOINT INVENTOR

Not applicable.
BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION
Field of the Invention

This invention generally relates to a device for improving
a person’s physical well-being and flexibility, and for physi-
cal rehabilitation, physical therapy, and sports medicine
equipment designed for mobilization of lumbar. pelvic, and
hip joints, and methods of use related thereto.

Description of Related Art

A sedentary lifestyle decreases the mobility of a person’s
lumbar, pelvic, and hip joints, which often leads to extraor-
dinarily painful and physically debilitating chronic condi-
tions of the lumbar. pelvis. and hips, including but not
limited to Sciatica, Scoliosis, Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction,
Spinal Stenosis, Sacroiliitis, Piriformis Syndrome, Spondy-
loysis, Spondylolesthesis, and Greater Trochanteric Pain

Syndrome (also known Astrochanteric Bursitis). Some of 3

these conditions may also be brought on by other causes,
such as traumatic injury, arthritis, and pregnancy. Typically,
these chronic conditions are treated with medications, acu-
puncture, chiropractic manipulation, and physical therapy
regimes that have been less than optimal in curing or even
alleviating these conditions.

There has been a long felt need in the physical rehabili-
tation, physical therapy, and sports medicine industries to
develop a natural way to manage recurring pain of the lower
back, pelvis, and hips without the need for anti-inflamma-
tory medication. Traditional exercise equipment and tradi-
tional techniques have not provided an adequate solution. In
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addition, there has been a long felt need to improve a
person’s general health and well-being through the routine
stretching and mobilization of the lumbar, pelvis, and hip
joints to improve posture and flexibility, and in some
instances to decrease the onset of pain of the lower back,
pelvis, and hips.

U.S. Pat. No. 8,678,985 discloses a balance training and
exercise device with a rigid, shallow concave disc having an
upper concave surface and a lower convex surface, such that

0 the upper concave surface is adapted to accommodate a

user’s feet or knees and the lower convex surface is adapted
to contact the ground. Both the upper surface and lower
surface can be modified to include ridges, bumps, channels,
and similar modifications. It further discloses other prior
balance and exercise devices, including a stability ball (a
large spherical ball made of burst resistant material) and a
semicircular stability ball (a circular rigid. non-deformable
platform attached on one side to a semispherical portion
made of burst resistant material) for use with hands, feet, and
knees.

U.S. Pat. No. 4,848,742 discloses an exercise apparatus
upon which the user rests his or her hips and feet while lying
on a flat surface such as a floor. It provides means by which
a user can pull or push using hands and feet while the user
oscillates, rocks, or rotates his or her body to stretch or relax
the user’s back muscles.

There are a couple of products currently offered for sale
by different manufacturers. OPTP sells a product called PT
Board, which contains a swivel base to allow for 360
degrees of movement as well as side-to-side or front-to-back
movement and varying degrees in between. Sacro Wedgy
sells a product called Back Aid Sacro Stabilizer, which is a
contoured wedge to stabilize the sacrum in its normal
position of balance. Core Products sells a product called
Core 930 Adult Pelvic Sacral Block, which is a foam,
positioning wedge. VacuPractor sells a product called back
Pain Relief Device. which is a stretching board to decom-
press the spine and stretch surrounding muscles.

There are a number of physical therapy techniques to
manage recurring pain of the lower back, pelvis, and hips by
movement of the joints of the pelvic girdle: L5-S1 Lumbo-
saccral Joint, Sacroiliac Joint. and Pubic Symphysis. Known
techniques for mobilizing the pelvic girdle include spinal
and hip extension, spinal and hip flexion, lumbar flexion also
known as anterior pelvic tilt (which increases lumbar lor-
dosis), lumbar extension also known as posterior pelvic tilt
(which decreases lumbar lordosis), lateral pelvic tilt (which
drops one iliac crest below the other), internal and external
hip rotation (which rotates around an axis or center), nuta-
tion of the sacroiliac joint (which causes sacral flexion), and
counter-nutation of the sacroiliac joint (which causes sacral
extension). These techniques are performed while the
patient is lying on a flat surface, either in a supine, prone, or
side position, as well as in quadruped, half kneeling, and
standing positions. There is also a yoga position called
Supported Setu Bandha Sarvangasana, which is a spinal and
hip extension whereby an individual lies on a flat surface,
places his or her feet of the flat surface, and elevates his or
her hips so that a rectangular foam or wood yoga block is
placed on the floor under the individual to provide support
to the individual’s elevated hips.

BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

The present invention relates to a device for multidimen-
sional mobilization of lumbar. pelvic, and hip joints com-
prising a generally concave upper surface connected to a
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generally convex lower surface, wherein the generally con-
cave upper surface has a recess to cradle a sacrum. The
present invention further relates to a device wherein the
recess to cradle the sacrum has a bilateral symmetry and is
elliptical, ovate, triangular, or trapezoidal in contour,
wherein the device is made of one or more materials selected
from the group consisting of rubber, plastic, and wood, and
wherein the generally concave upper surface and the gen-
erally convex lower surface are made of different materials.

The present invention further relates to a device for
multidimensional mobilization of lumbar, pelvic, and hip
joints comprising a generally concave upper surface con-
nected to a generally convex lower surface, wherein the
generally concave upper surface has a recess to cradle a
sacrum. and having a lip formed between the generally
concave upper surface and the generally convex lower
surface. The present invention further relates to a device
wherein the lip limits the degree of tilting of the device from
a neutral position when the generally concave upper surface
is in a position substantially parallel to the ground or other
flat surface, to between about 25 degrees to about 30 degrees
of tilt when the generally concave upper surface is in about
25 degrees to about 30 degrees of tilt in relation to the
ground or other flat surface, wherein the convex lower
surface has a pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or planar
portions, wherein the pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or
planar portions are generally equidistant and form a half
spherical polyhedron with twelve regions, and wherein the
ridges, grooves, or planar portions converge at the half
spherical polyhedron nadir.

The present invention relates to a device for multidimen-
sional mobilization of lumbar, pelvic, and hip joints com-
prising a generally concave upper surface connected to a
generally convex lower surface, wherein the generally con-
cave upper surface has a recess to cradle a sacrum, and
having indicia on the upper surface. The present invention
further relates to a device wherein the indicia comprises
markings selected from the groups consisting of numbers of
a face of a clock, letters of a compass, and directional arrows
of a compass.

The present invention relates to a device for multidimen-
sional mobilization of lumbar, pelvic, and hip joints com-
prising a generally concave upper surface connected to a
generally convex lower surface, wherein the generally con-
cave upper surface has a recess to cradle a sacrum, and
having a sidewall around the periphery of the generally
concave upper surface. The present invention further relates
to a device comprising indicia on the sidewall, wherein the
indicia comprises markings selected from the groups con-
sisting of numbers of a face of a clock, letters of a compass,
or directional arrows of a compass.

The present invention relates to methods of multidimen-
sional mobilization of lumbar, pelvic, and hip joints com-
prising the steps of lying supine on a flat surface with the
device of claim 1 beneath the user’s sacrum, and performing
one or more of anterior pelvic tilt, posterior pelvic tilt, left
lateral pelvic tilt, right lateral pelvic tilt, pelvic and hip
rotation, and diagonal pelvic tilt stretches.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

For a better understanding of the present invention, ref-
erence is made to the following examples and drawings.
Referring to the appended drawings:

FIG. 1 s a perspective view of a device according to a first
embodiment of the present invention;

FIG. 2 is a top view of the device shown in FIG. 1;
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FIG. 3 is a bottom view of the device shown in FIG. 1;

FIG. 4 is a side view of the device shown in FIG. 1;

FIGS. 5Ato 5C are top views of alternative embodiments
of the present invention;

FIGS. 6A to 6C are bottom views of alternative embodi-
ments of the present invention;

FIGS. 7A to 7C are side views of alternative embodiments
of the invention;

FIG. 8 is a schematic top view of a non-limiting alterna-
tive embodiment of the present invention;

FIG. 9 is a perspective view of a device according to a
non-limiting alternative embodiment of the present inven-
tion;

FIG. 10 is a top view of the device of FIG. 9;

FIG. 11 is a bottom view of the device of FIG. 9; and

FIG. 12 is a side view of the device of FIG. 9.

Other features and aspects of the present invention will
become more fully apparent from the following detailed
description of some example embodiments, the appended
claims, and the accompanying drawings.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE
PREFERRED EMBODIMENTS

The inventor of the present application has recognized
that there is a need for natural pain relief of lumbar, pelvic,
and hip joints.

Referring to the Figures, FIGS. 1 to 4 illustrate a portable
device for multidimensional mobilization of lumbar, pelvic,
and hip joints in accordance with a first non-limiting
embodiment of the present invention. The device 100 has a
generally concave upper surface 110 connected to a gener-
ally convex lower surface 120. The generally concave upper
surface has a recess 130 to cradle a sacrum, which is
bilaterally symmetrical and elliptical, ovate, triangular, or
trapezoidal in contour. The contour of the recess can be
either elliptical, ovate, triangular, trapezoidal, or a combi-
nation of these contours. The recess is an indentation with a
greater degree of concavity than the surrounding topography
of the generally concave upper surface. The generally con-
vex lower surface is designed for contact with the ground or
other generally flat surface.

In accordance with non-limiting alternative embodiments
of the invention, the device can be constructed of a single or
multiple materials, including rubber, plastic, and/or wood. It
is preferable for the outer surface of the device to have
non-slip or non-skid properties, which can be achieved by
the selection of materials, by the surface treatment of the
materials selected, and/or coating of the outer surface with
a non-slip or non-skid composition. The upper and lower
surfaces of the device are generally non-deformable so as to
control the degree of motion of the user. The upper and
lower surfaces of the device may be of unitary construction,
or in the alternative may be constructed separately and
connected together. The device may be solid or hollow, so
long as the device is generally non-deformable. Circumfer-
ential around the device is a peripheral edge 150 and/or
optional sidewall.

The overall width, i.e. diameter, of the device of the first
non-limiting embodiment is generally between about 6
inches to about 7 inches. The overall width of the device of
other non-limiting alternative embodiments of the invention
can vary widely from about 3 inches to about 12 inches. The
overall height of the first non-limiting embodiment when the
convex lower surface is in contact with the floor is generally
between about 1.8 inches to about 2.5 inches. The overall
height of the device of other non-limiting alternative
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embodiments of the invention can vary widely from about
0.75 inches to about 3.0 inches.

In accordance with non-limiting alternative embodiments
of the invention, indicia 160 such as numbers, letters, and/or
symbols are graphically depicted on the upper surface.
peripheral edge, and/or optional sidewall of the device to
provide the user with a frame of reference for positioning
and/or utilizing the device. For example, in preferred non-
limiting embodiments of the present invention, numbers of
a clock are graphically depicted on the upper surface,
peripheral edge, and/or optional sidewall of the device to
simulate the face of a clock in order to provide the user with
a frame of reference for positioning and/or utilizing the
device. In other preferred non-limiting embodiments of the
present invention, letters and arrows of a compass are
graphically depicted on the upper surface, peripheral edge,
and/or optional sidewall of the device to provide the user
with a frame of reference for positioning and/or utilizing the
device.

In accordance with non-limiting alternative embodiments
of the invention. within the general concavity of the upper
surface is a recess to cradle the sacrum, which is illustrated
by way of examples in the illustrations of the devices 200,
300, 400 shown in FIGS. 5A to 5C. The recess 230, 330, 430

provides the user with greater control of the device when 2

performing all of the motions. In a non-limiting alternative
embodiment of the invention shown in FIG. SA. the recess
230 of the generally concave upper surface 210 has a
generally ovate contour, like for example the longitudinal
section of an egg. In a non-limiting alternative embodiment
of the invention shown in FIG. 5B, the recess 330 of the
generally concave upper surface 310 has a generally ellip-
tical contour. In a non-limiting alternative embodiment of
the invention, the recess of the generally concave upper
surface has a generally triangular contour, preferably
wherein the triangle’s base angles are approximately con-
gruent to each other so that a generally isosceles triangle
contour is formed. In another non-limiting alternative
embodiment of the invention shown in FIG. 5C, the recess
430 of the generally concave upper surface 410 has a
generally trapezoidal contour. like for example a trapezoid
having two parallel base line segments and two non-parallel
side line segments. It is preferred that each of the trapezoid
base angles are approximately congruent so that a generally
isosceles trapezoid is formed. In yet other non-limiting
alternative embodiments of the invention, the recess of the
generally concave upper surface has a generally ovate
contour and a generally trapezoidal contour, like for
example a trapezoid having four generally convex arcs so
that the otherwise parallel base line segments and non-
parallel side line segments curve outwardly. Unlike two-
dimensional ovate and trapezoidal shapes, the upper surface
is recessed in three-dimension to form an indentation in the
center of the recess having an increased depth. The slope of
the indentation of the recess from the generally concave
upper surface to the depth of the recess may be gradual or
extreme so as to cradle the sacrum.

As illustrated in FIG. §, the peripheral edge 250, 350, 450
of the device 200, 300, 400 in accordance with non-limiting
alternative embodiments of the invention may be smooth (as
shown in FIG. 5A) or may have sides (as shown in FIG. 5B
with 8 sides and as shown in FIG. 5C with 12 sides).

In non-limiting alternative embodiments of the invention,
the convex lower surface may be half a sphere in overall
shape, such that cross sections of the half sphere are spheri-
cal and either completely smooth or have a preset pattern of
ridges, grooves, or planar strips. In non-limiting alternative
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embodiments of the present invention, the half semicircular
sphere may be a half spherical polyhedron having a number
of regions formed by the pre-set pattern of ridges. grooves,
or planar portions. In preferred non-limiting alternative
embodiments, the pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or
planar portions form an even number of regions, most
preferably four, six, eight, or twelve regions. In further
non-limiting alternative embodiments of the present inven-
tion, the pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or planar portions
converge at the nadir of the half spherical polyhedron. In
further non-limiting alternative embodiments of the present
invention, the preset pattern of ridges, grooves, or planar
portions do not converge at the nadir of the half spherical
polyhedron such that the nadir is smooth.

In a preferred non-limiting embodiment of the invention,
as illustrated in FIGS. 1, 3 and 4, the convex lower surface
120 is spherical and smooth. The overall shape of the convex
lower surface may be semicircular with either high or low
degree of curvature. In non-limiting alternative embodi-
ments of the invention, the contour of the lower surface is
illustrated by way of examples in FIGS. 6A to 6C. In a
non-limiting alternative embodiment of the invention shown
in FIG. 6A, the peripheral edge 550 of the device 500 is
round and the generally convex lower surface 520 is spheri-
cal with a pre-set pattern of planar strips 570 radially
extending from near the nadir 590 of the lower surface to
near the lip 540. In this example, there are twelve planar
strips 570 forming twelve regions 580 as well as a smooth
nadir region of the half spherical polyhedron. In a non-
limiting alternative embodiment of the invention shown in
FIG. 6B, the peripheral edge 650 of the device 600 is
twelve-sided. The convex lower surface 620 of the device
600 has a pre-set pattern of grooves 670 radially extending
from near the nadir 690 of the lower surface to the lip 640.
In this example, there are twelve regions 680 between the
grooves as well as a smooth nadir region of the half spherical
polyhedron. In a non-limiting alternative embodiment of the
invention shown in FIG. 6C, the peripheral edge 750 of the
device 700 is round and the generally convex lower surface
720 is spherical with a pre-set pattern of radially extending
ridges 770 that extend from near the nadir 790 of the lower
surface to near the lip 740. In this example, the convex lower
surface also has a pre-set pattern of concentric ridges 775.
The concentric ridges, grooves, or planer strips may or may
not overlap with the radially extending ridges, grooves, or
planar strips. In this example, three of the four concentric
ridges 775 overlap with the radially extending ridges 770
and one of the concentric ridges does not overlap with any
of the radially extending ridges 775.

In non-limiting alternative embodiments of the present
invention, the concentric ridges, grooves, and planar strips
denote changes in degree of curvature of the convex lower
surface of the device so that a user will feel a crossing of a
threshold while moving in a particular direction over the
ridge, groove, or planar strip. The circumferential ridge,
groove, or planar strip also assists the user in maintaining the
same degree of tilt on rotation.

As illustrated in FIG. 1, the upper surface and the lower
surface are connected in such a manner as to limit the pelvic
tilt when in use to between about 25 to about 30 degrees in
any direction of movement of the pelvis from a neutral
position.

In non-limiting alternative embodiments of the invention,
the diameter of the upper surface is greater than the diameter
of the lower surface, creating a lip such that the dimension
of the lip relative to the upper surface and the lower surface
is used to predetermine the maximum degree of tilt of the
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device. In a preferred non-limiting embodiment of the
invention, there is a lip formed between the lower peripheral
surface of the upper concave surface and the convex lower
surface. As the device is tilted from a neutral position
whereby the generally concave upper surface is substantially
parallel to the floor to a position whereby the generally
concave upper surface is at between about 25 to about 30
degrees due to the contact of the lower peripheral surface to
the floor that stops further tilting beyond about 25 to about
30 degrees.

In non-limiting alternative embodiments of the invention.
the peripheral edge of the device may form an acute or an
obtuse curvature, or may be generally planar forming a
sidewall as illustrated by way of examples shown in FIGS.
7A to 7C. In a non-limiting alternative embodiment of the
invention shown in FIG. 7A, the peripheral edge 850 has an
acute curvature between the generally concave upper surface
810 and the lip 840 of the device 800. In this example, the
lower surface 820 has a radially extending ridges, grooves or

planar strips 870 that extend from near the nadir 890 to the 2

lip 840 forming regions 880 as well as a smooth nadir
region. In a non-limiting alternative embodiment of the
invention shown in FIG. 7B, the peripheral edge 950 has an
obtuse curvature between the generally concave upper sur-
face 910 and the lip 940 of the device 900. In this example,
the lower surface 920 has a radially extending ridges,
grooves, or planar strips 970 that extend from the nadir 990
to the lip 940 forming regions 980. In a non-limiting
alternative embodiment of the invention shown in FIG. 7C,
the peripheral edge is a planar sidewall 1050 between the
generally concave upper surface 1010 and the lip 1040 of the
device 1000. In this example, the lower surface 1020 has a
radially extending ridges, grooves, or planar strips 1070 that
extend from near the nadir 1090 to the lip 1040 forming
regions 1080 as well as a smooth nadir region. In addition,
the lower surface 1020 has four concentric ridges. grooves,
or planar strips 1075 that overlap with the radially extending
ridges, grooves, or planar strips 1070 to form regions 1085.

In non-limiting alternative embodiments of the invention.
all of the top, bottom. and peripheral designs illustrated in
FIGS. 1 to 7 are interchangeable with each other.

By way of example, a non-limiting alternative embodi-
ment of the present invention is illustrated in a schematic top
view in FIG. 8. The generally upper concave surface 1110 of
the device 1100 is approximately 6 inches in overall diam-
eter i having a recess 1130 that is generally ovate-trapezoidal
in contour with a top base arc length ii of about 4.5", with
an opposite bottom base arc length iii of about 1.5", with left
and right side arc lengths iv connecting the top and bottom
base arcs of about 4", with a distance v between the top base
arc and bottom base arc is about 5", and with a depth vi of
the indentation of the recess of about %" to about 1%4".

Optionally, straps may be attached to the device, prefer-
ably attached to the peripheral edge or sidewall of the
device, for wearing the device in the appropriate location on
the user. In other non-limiting alternative embodiments, the
device is inserted and fixed inside of a pouch with straps for
wearing the device.

In another non-limiting alternative embodiment of the
invention, the device 1200 illustrated in FIGS. 9 to 12 has a
generally concave upper surface 1210, a generally convex
lower surface 1220, and a recess 1230 in the generally
concave upper surface 1210 to cradle a sacrum. In this
embodiment, the top base arc and the bottom base arc of the
recess 1230 extend to the peripheral edge 1250 of the device
1200. The generally concave upper surface 1210, the recess
1230, and the peripheral sidewall 1250 all have indicia 1260.
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As also shown in FIG. 9, the device 1200 has indicia 1260
on the generally concave upper surface 1210 and in the
recess 1230 representing the numbers of a face of a clock
and has indicia 1260 on the peripheral edge 1250 of the
device 1200 representing directions of a compass.

The device allows tilting, rocking, swaying, rotation,
oscillation, and a variety of combinations of multidimen-
sional movements, including nutation or counter-nutation of
the sacroiliac joint.

All of the motions of the pelvic girdle—anterior tilt,
posterior tilt, lateral tilt, diagonal tilt, rotation, nutation, and
counter-nutation of the sacroiliac joint-——can be performed
with the device. It is believed that the elevation and curva-
ture of the upper surface and the curvature of the lower
surface of the device together provide an even greater
therapeutic benefit to an individual than any known method.

In accordance with non-limiting embodiments of the
present invention, the following are examples of exercise
regimens using the device illustrated in FIG. 1. As with any
exercise regimen, and particularly for physical rehabilita-
tion, physical therapy, and sports medicine, the subject
should first consult a physician or other health care profes-
sional.

Before starting any of the exercises described below, the
subject should get ready by first lying down on his or her
back on a flat surface with tfeet flat and knees bent for about
1 to about 2 minutes to relax the pelvic region. Then, before
placing the device between the subject’s sacrum and the
floor, the subject should slowly lift his or her pelvis about 1
to about 3 inches up from the flat surface about 5 to about
10 times. Once the device is in position, the subject should
again relax the pelvic region for about 1 to about 2 minutes
in a neutral position.

The subject lies flat with the subject’s back on the floor,
with the subject’s feet flat on floor, and with the subject’s
knees elevated. The subject’s feet are generally hip/shoulder
width apart. Subject places the device illustrated in FIG. 1
under the subject’s sacrum, such that the recess in the upper
surface cradle’s the subject’s sacrum and the convex lower
surface of the device is in contact with the floor. Since the
device of FIG. 1 also contains the optional design feature of
having numbers of the face of a clock on the peripheral edge
of the device, the device should be oriented in a manner such
that the 12 o’clock is oriented under the subject’s sacrum in
a direction pointing towards the subject’s head. This is a
starting position that represents a significant improvement
over all known methods because the subject begins a series
of alternative movements of the lower back, hip, and pelvis
starting from an elevated resting position. Even before the
subject begins, maintaining the hip and pelvis in an elevated
yet neutral position causes an initial stretch of the L4-L5
lumbar segment, L5-S1 lumbosacral joint. sacroiliac joint
and the pubic symphysis, hip joints, and surrounding
muscles.

Before the subject begins a series of alternating move-
ments, the subject must get set by letting go of all tension in
the subject’s neck, shoulders, and back. This allows for a
priming stretch of the pelvic and hip joints as well as the
surrounding muscles.

The subject is now ready to go to perform the following
exercises using a device in accordance with the present
invention. The number of repetitions, body proportions, and
length of practice may vary for each person depending on
affected side, location of a tight spot, physical condition,
age, gender, and degree of pain. The goal is to perform all
of these exercises within a pain free range of motion, with
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the expectation that the pain free range of motion will
increase until the subject is completely pain free.

Anterior Pelvic Tilt.

From the initial elevated position, the subject performs an
anterior pelvic tilt. The subject stretches the lower back,
pelvis, and hips in a direction that increases lumbar lordosis.
Spinal, lumbar, hip extension, and nutation of the sacroiliac
joint occurs during the anterior pelvic tilt. This anterior
pelvic tilt stretch represents a significant improvement over
all known methods because the subject can increase the
lumbar lordosis to a higher degree than if the subject started
from a position of lying flat. Further, in order to achieve the
same or similar degree of lumbar lordosis without the use of
the device illustrated in FIG. 1, for example. the subject
would have had to engage muscles to lift the pelvic girdle,
which contra muscle activation limits the benefits the ante-
rior pelvic tilt more than if the subject used the device
illustrated in FIG. 1. After the initial anterior pelvic tilt is
performed. the subject then returns to the neutral position.

Posterior Pelvic Tilt.

From the neutral position resting on the device illustrated
in FIG. 1, the subject performs a posterior pelvic tilt. Spinal,
lumbar, hip flexion, and counter-nutation of the sacroiliac
joint occurs during this posterior pelvic tilt. The subject
stretches the lower back. pelvis, and hips in a direction that
decreases lumbar lordosis. In a similar way, this posterior
pelvic tilt stretch represents a significant improvement over
all know methods for the same reasons. After the initial
posterior pelvic tilt is performed, the subject returns to the
neutral position.

The subject would then alternate between anterior and
posterior pelvic tilts. After 10 to 20 repetitions, the subject
would move on to left and right lateral pelvic tilts.

Left and Right Lateral Pelvic Tilts.

In the same manner as described for anterior and posterior
pelvic tilts, the subject would stretch in a lateral direction to
the left and alternate with a stretch in a lateral direction to
the right. The subject would alternate between left and right
lateral pelvic tilts. External and internal hip rotation occurs
as soon as the femur bones of a user’s legs start to sway right
and left. After 10 to 20 repetitions, the subject would move
on to pelvic and hip rotation.

Pelvic and Hip Rotation.

Imagining that the axis of rotation extends through the
subject’s belly button through the center of the device
illustrated in FIG. 1, for example, to the floor, the subject
would first stretch in any initial direction (anterior, posterior,
lateral left, or lateral right pelvic tilt). and then rotate the
subject’s pelvis and hips in a circular manner around the

center of rotation. This pelvic and hip rotation represents a s

significant improvement over all known methods because
the rotation is performed at a higher degree than if the
subject were lying on a flat surface. Similarly, as discussed
above, the subject does not need to engage contra muscles
to lift the pelvis and hips as the rotation is performed. The
subject would alternate in clockwise and counterclockwise
directions of rotation. After 10-20 repetitions in alternating
directions, the subject returns to the neutral position. From
the neutral position, the subject would move on to perform
segmented rotations or diagonal pelvic tilts.

Segmented Rotation.

Segmented rotation is performed by the subject in the
same manner as a pelvic and hip rotation described above,
except that the subject rotates the hips for only a portion of
the full rotation. So, for example, an alternating segmented
rotation may alternate in clockwise and counterclockwise
directions of rotation for only one half of a full rotation. In
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another alternative, an alternating segmented rotation may
alternate in clockwise and counterclockwise directions of
rotation for only one quarter of a full rotation. This will
focus the stretch in a particular region.

Diagonal Pelvic Tilts.

In the same manner as described for anterior and posterior
pelvic tilts and for left and right lateral pelvic tilts, the
subject would stretch ina 1 to 7, 5to 11, 2 to 8, and 10 to
4 pattern. Using as a guide the numbers of a clock as
graphically depicted on the peripheral edge of the device
illustrated in FIG. 1, for example, the subject would stretch
in a direction from the neutral position in the direction of 1
o’clock and alternate with a stretch in a direction of 7
o’clock, and so forth. Spinal, lumbar, and hip extension and
flexion occurs during diagonal pelvic tilts.

EXAMPLE

First Trial.

Subject 1 suffered from chronic Spinal Stenosis, Sciatica,
Spondylolysis (L4-L5), and Spondylolesthesis (L4-L5) with
chronic pain (level 8) in the groin, buttock, and radiating into
the left leg, and used known methods of stretching (20
lateral tilts, 20 anterior and posterior tilts, 20 pelvic and hip
rotations, 20 diagonal tilts (1-7 directions), 20 segmented
rotations (between positions 12-3 and between positions
6-9)) on a flat surface daily for a one month period of time
for the first trial. During the study, Subject 1 recorded the
level of pain before and after stretching on a pain scale of
0-10 (0=no pain, 2=mild pain, 4=moderate pain, 6=severe
pain. 8=very severe pain, and 10=worst possible pain) and
noted the amount of pain medicine taken in the prior 24 hour
period.

Results.

Performing the stretches on a flat surface and using
traditional stretching methods, Subject 1 reported a pain
level of 8 at the start of the first trial and reported a pain level
of 4 at the end of the first trial 30 days later. At the start of
the first trial, Subject 1 reported taking on average six 200
mg tablets of Ibuprofen per day. At the end of the first trial
30 days later, Subject 1 reported taking on average three 200
mg tablets of Ibuprofen per day. One month after concluding
the first trial, Subject 1 reported a pain level of 8 and
reported taking on average six 200 mg tablets of Ibuprofen
per day. (See Table 1 below.)

Second Trial.

Subject 1 used the device illustrated in FIG. 1 daily for a
one month period of time using the methods of stretching
(20 lateral tilts, 20 anterior and posterior tilts, 20 pelvic and
hip rotations, 20 diagonal tilts (1-7 directions), 20 seg-
mented rotations (between positions 12-3 and between posi-
tions 6-9)) on a flat surface in accordance with the present
invention for the second trial. During the study, Subject 1
recorded level of pain before and after stretching on a pain
scale of 0-10 (O=no pain, 2=mild pain, 4=moderate pain,
6=severe pain. 8=very severe pain, and 10=worst possible
pain) and noted the amount of pain medicine taken in the
prior 24 hour period.

Results.

Performing the stretches using the device illustrated in
FIG. 1 and using the stretching methods in accordance with
the present invention, Subject 1 reported a pain level of 8 at
the start of the second trial and reported a pain level of 0 at
the end of the second trial 30 days later. At the start of the
second trial, Subject 1 reported taking on average six 200
mg tablets of Ibuprofen per day. At the end of the second
trial, Subject I reported taking no pain medication. Surpris-
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ingly, Subject 1 reported a pain level of 0 and reported taking
no pain medication over the next 4 months after concluding
the second trial. (See Table 1 below.)

As demonstrated in Table 1, the effectiveness and the
duration of pain relief of the second trial far exceeded the
recuperative benefits of the first trial. By the end of the first
trial, Subject 1 went from a pain level of level 8 (very severe
pain) to a level 4 (moderate pain) and reduced pain medi-
cation in half. Within one month after the conclusion of the
first trial, the pain level returned to the original level 8 and
the need for pain medication returned to the original level of
six 200 mg/day tablets of Ibuprofen. By the end of the
second trial, Subject 1 went from a pain level of 8 (very
severe pain) to a level O (no pain) and reduced pain medi-
cation completely. Not only does the second trial represent
a dramatic improvement of pain relief over the first trial, but
the second trial also demonstrated greater than expected
results when the complete pain relief continued for 4 con-
secutive months after the end of the second trial.

TABLE 1
Pain Medication Dosage

Subject 1 Timeline Scale  (on average everyday)

Before First Trial 8 6 x 200 mg/day
First Trial Starts 8 6 x 200 mg/day
First Trial Ends (1 Month Later) 4 3 x 200 mg/day

1 Month After First 8 6 x 200 mg/day

Trial Ends

Before Second Trial 8 6 x 200 mg/day
Second Trial  Starts 8 6 x 200 mg/day
Second Trial Ends (1 Month Later) 0 No Medication

1 Month After Second 0 No Medication

Trial Ends

2 Months After 0 No Medication
Second Trial Ends

3 Months After 0 No Medication
Second Trial Ends

4 Months After 0 No Medication

Second Trial Ends

Pain Scale: 0 = no pain, 2 = mild pain, 4 = moderate pain, 6 = severe pain. 8 = very severe
pain, and 10 = worst possible pain,
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The invention is not restricted to the embodiments
described, but, on the contrary, covers any modification on
form and any alternative form of embodiment that falls
within the scope and spirit of the present invention. While
there have been described what are believed to be preferred
embodiments of the invention, those skilled in the art will
recognize that other and further modifications may be made
thereto, without departing from the spirit and scope of the
present invention, as defined by the following claims.

What is claimed is:

1. A device for multidimensional mobilization of lumbar,
pelvic, and hip joints comprising an upper surface, a periph-
eral edge, and a lower surface, wherein the upper surface
within the peripheral edge consists essentially of a generally
concave upper surface and a recess to cradle a sacrum within
said generally concave upper surface, wherein the lower
surface within the peripheral edge consists essentially of a
generally convex lower surface, wherein the convex lower
surface has a pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or planar
portions, and wherein the pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves,
or planar portions are generally equidistant and form a half
spherical polyhedron with twelve regions.

2. A device for multidimensional mobilization of lumbar,
pelvic, and hip joints comprising an upper surface, a periph-
eral edge, and a lower surface, wherein the upper surface
within the peripheral edge consists essentially of a generally
concave upper surface and a recess to cradle a sacrum within
said generally concave upper surface, wherein the lower
surface within the peripheral edge consists essentially of a
generally convex lower surface, wherein the convex lower
surface has a pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or planar
portions, wherein the pre-set pattern of ridges, grooves, or
planar portions are generally equidistant and form a half
spherical polyhedron with twelve regions, and wherein the
ridges, grooves, or planar portions converge at a nadir of the
half spherical polyhedron.

* ok * ok 3k
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IANA BLINOVA (UNITED STATES INDIVIDUAL)

244 5TH AVE STE A226

NEW YORK, NY 10001

FOR: DEVICE FOR PHYSICAL REHABILITATION, PHYSICAL THERAPY, AND SPORTS
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirements in the First Ten Years*
What and When to File:

¢ First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the
Sth and 6th years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. If the declaration is
accepted, the registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated
from the registration date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a
federal court.

* Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an
Application for Renewal between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date.*
See 15 U.S.C. §1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods*
What and When to File:

° You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal between
every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above
with the payment of an additional fee.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with
an extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations
of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the United States Patent and Trademark Office
(USPTO). The time periods for filing are based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration
date). The deadlines and grace periods for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to
those for nationally issued registrations. See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k. However, owners of international
registrations do not file renewal applications at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the
underlying international registration at the International Bureau of the World Intellectual Property Organization,
under Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated
from the date of the international registration. See 15 U.S.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal
forms for the international registration, see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/.

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the
USPTO website for further information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online
at http://www.uspto.gov.

NOTE: A courtesy e-mail reminder of USPTO maintenance filing deadlines will be sent to trademark
owners/holders who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current e-mail address with the
USPTO. To ensure that e-mail is authorized and your address is current, please use the Trademark
Electronic Application System (TEAS) Correspondence Address and Change of Owner Address Forms
available at http://www.uspto.gov.
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Please notc that U.S. Cusfoms & Border Protection (CBP) a bureau of the Department of
Homeland. Security, maintains a trademark: recordation system for marks registered at the -
United States Patent and Trademark Office. Parties who register their marks on the Principal
Register may record these marks with CBP, to assist CBP in- its efforis to prevent the
. importztion of goods that infringe registered marks. The recordation database includes
‘information regarding all recorded marks, including images of thése marks. CBP officers
monitor impoerts to prevent the importation of goods bearing infringing marks, and can access
the recordation database af each of the 317 ports-of entry.

CBP’s Intellectual Property Rights e-Recordation * (IPRR) system, located at
https://apps.cbp.gov/e-recordations/, allows nght holders to electronically file TPR.
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process paper apphcanons Somc additional bénefits of the system include:
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to send samples to CBP. .
- Reduced time from filing of the-application to enforcement by ficld personnel.
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INFORMATION FROM THE USPTO CONCERNING COURTESY E-MAIL
REMINDERS OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION MAINTENANCE DEADLINES
AND WARNING ABOUT UNOFFICIAL SOLICITATIONS

E-mail Authorization and Current E-mail Address Required to Receive Courtesy E-mail
Reminders of Registration Maintenance Deadlines

As a courtesy to registration owners who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current
e-mail address with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO), the USPTO will
issue courtesy e-mail reminders when your deadline approaches to file the necessary
maintenance filings to keep your registration active. No reminders will be sent by regular mail.
If you have authorized receipt of correspondence by e-mail, please make sure that you have
added the USPTO to your “approved senders list” and/or that your server will accept USPTO e-
mail and not treat it as junk mail.

The Trademark Electronic Application System (TEAS) Change of Correspondence Address and
Change of Owner Address Forms (available through USPTO.gov) should be used to update and
add e-mail address information. If an attorney represented you prior to registration but the
representation is not ongoing, please use the same form to remove the attorney e-mail
address(es) and provide your own, so that the reminders come directly to you.

Beware of Unofficial Trademark Solicitations

The USPTO’s e-mail reminders will direct you to make the necessary filings and pay the
associated fees online through TEAS, and will not request any fees by mail. Please be aware that
private companies not associated with the USPTO often use trademark application and
registration information from the USPTO’s databases to mail or e-mail trademark-related
solicitations. These may include offers: (1) for legal services; (2) for trademark monitoring
services; (3) to record trademarks with U.S. Customs and Border Protection; and (4) to “register”
trademarks in a private registry.

These companies may use names that resemble the USPTO name, including, for example, one or
more of the terms “United States,” “U.S.,” “Trademark,” “Patent,” “Registration,” “Office,” or
“Agency.” Some companies attempt to make their solicitations mimic the look of official
government documents by using official government data that is publicly available from USPTO
records. Many refer to other government agencies and sections of the U.S. Code. Most require
“fees” to be paid. All official correspondence will be from the “United States Patent and
Trademark Office” in Alexandria, VA, and if by e-mail, specifically from the domain

“@uspto.gov.”

If you receive a trademark-related solicitation that you believe is deceptive, you may file an on-
line consumer complaint with the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), at www.FTC.gov. In
addition, the USPTQ encourages recipients of deceptive trademark-related sohcltatlons to
contact their states’ consumer protection authorities.

For additional information, please visit the pagc on the USPTO.gov website entitled
“WARNING: Non-USPTO Sohcntatlons That May Resemble Official USPTO
Communications.”
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The Lumia Wellness Pelvic Bowl will increase your hip and overall mobility in no time! This unique product helps Subtotal
train your pelvic and hips to move in all directions. It can help with Spinal Stenosis, hip pain, sacroiliac, $92.59
dysfunction, piriformis syndrome, and many more!

Product details

Package Dimensions : 7.8 x 7.76 x 3.11 inches; 3.4 Pounds %ﬂ* -1
Date First Available : May 31, 2021 .

Manufacturer : Lumia Wellness

ASIN : BO967K6D6) ‘
Best Sellers Rank: #54,586 in Health & Household (See Top 100 in Health & Household)

#46 in Sensory Motor Aids *

Customer Reviews:
r'™ v 4ratings

Videos
Help others learn more about this product by uploading a video!

Upload video

Important information

Legal Disclaimer

Statements regarding dietary supplements have not been evaluated by the FDA and are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any
disease or health condition.

Compare with similar items

This item Lumia Wellness Pelvic Clock® Exercise Neck and Shoulder Relaxer, Hip Ice Pack Wrap -
Pelvic Bowl - Lower Back Device for Chronic Hip & Cervical Traction Device for Reusable Cold Pack for Hip
and Hip Pain Relief & Lower Back Pain Relief TMJ Pain Relief and Cervical Bursitis, Hip Replacement
Mobility Tool, Core Trainer Spine Alignment, Surgery and Hip Flexor
for Strength & Stability Chiropractic Pillow Neck Pain. Hip ice wrap for
Stretcher(Blue) inflammation, swelling and
_#1 Best Seller 4 Hip Pain Relief (by Magic
Gel)
Add to Cart Add to Cart Add to Cart Add to Cart
Customer *RA K (4) A il e vy (555) Al k K (19569) r A A sy (1528)
Rating
Price $3799 $7999 $1 999 $‘| 999
Shipping FREE Shipping. Details FREE Shipping. Details FREE Shipping on orders FREE Shipping on orders
over $25.00 shipped by over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon. Details Amazon. Details
Sold By Lumia Direct Flect LLC Restcloud Stretton Online

Products related to this item

Sponsored §
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Subtotal
$92.59

Ossur Cold Rush CanDo 10-1744

MVP . e
Balance System, 10-Ball E_ -1

Cryotherapy and Hot

Infrared Light Tt al Trigger Point  Circulating Personal with Wall Rack only, No Balls
/Cooling Device... 1
Rt w7 : 292 $53.49
$149.99 $179.99 prime $149.99
22,334
Sponsored
Customer Questions & Answers
See questions and answers
Top reviews v

Customer reviews

comparison. The Lumia Wellness Pelvic Bowl doesn't come with very thorough instructions,

5outof 5 Top reviews from the United States
4 global ratings
5 star 100% tiffany s.
A BT 0% Good for help with postural issues.
Reviewed in the United States on September 29, 2021
3 star 0% Verified Purchase
2 ) o | purchased this product to help me with postural issues that | have (sciatica, hip rotation,
stat 0% uneven hips, one leg longer than the other, scoliosis to name a few). | imagine this is
1 star 0% basically the same product as the Pelvic Clock although I have not tried it out for
v How are ratings calculated?

so | proceeded to use the online instructions that are given for the brand name Pelvic Clock.

| complete the stretches and exercises for hips once a day, and | do the stretches a second
time as needed. After each use | have noticed my hips do not pull so much to one side. |
have also felt muscles activate that | have not felt activate in such a long time. | think my
sciatic pain while mild to begin with, is less frequent, and | do feel much more body

https://www.amazon.com/Lumia-Wellness-Pelvic-Bowl-Stability/dp/B0967K6D6] 7ref_=ast_sto_dp 4/6
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awareness. | would definitely recommend this product, but since the postural improvements
do fade throughout the day this regimen will take patience and persistence.

Subtotal
$92.59

6 people found this helpful

Helpful Report abuse

WoW mom

f Just what | needed! E_.,‘ .
Reviewed in the United States on October 9, 2021 -1

Shop now Verified Purchase
= This device is just what | needed. | had first been interested in the Pelvic Clock, but I couldn't
Sponsored quite justify spending $80 on something that was clearly marked up much more than was @
necessary. The Lumia Pelvic Bowl was half the price so | took a chance. It comes with a small
card with exercises, but | found myself just experimenting with simple movements and have *
had a lot of success in loosening up my pelvis and strengthening the stabilizing muscles. |
also found that if | used a pad under my upper back at the same time that | could increase

the range of motion afforded by the bowl. Another plus was that the indentation on the top Q_, _—
is very comfortable for the tailbone, and because it is circular, there is no need to readjust it ) —x"( 5
to face in any particular direction. It is nicely weighted. G4 ﬁ

The only downside for me was that it arrived with some rubber "bloom," which is a dusty-
looking coating that develops on rubber when it has been stored for a long time. It didn't
look very pretty, so | scrubbed it with a soft brush using Blue Dawn, water, and some baking
soda. That improved the look considerably. Very, very pleased with the product, and |
believe it is priced fairly.

3 people found this helpful

Helpful Report abuse

See all reviews >

Brands related to this category on Amazon

Sponsored

290
| Shop now

Sponsored

Disclaimer: While we work to ensure that product information is correct, on occasion manufacturers may alter their ingredient lists. Actual product
packaging and materials may contain more and/or different information than that shown on our Web site. We recommend that you do not solely rely
on the information presented and that you always read labels, warnings, and directions before using or consuming a product. For additional information
about a product, please contact the manufacturer. Content on this site is for reference purposes and is not intended to substitute for advice given by a
physician, pharmacist, or other licensed health-care professional. You should not use this information as self-diagnosis or for treating a health problem
or disease. Contact your health-care provider immediately if you suspect that you have a medical problem. Information and statements regarding
dietary supplements have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration and are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any
disease or health condition. Amazon.com assumes no liability for inaccuracies or misstatements about products.
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